
State of Florida 

DATE: September 4,2002 
TO: 

FROM: Ralph R. 
RE: 

conomic Regulation Section - Office of the General Counsel - 

- Investigation of Possible Overearnings by Lake Groves 
Utilities, Inc,', in Lake County. 

Please be advised that Commission staff will conduct an informal meeting in the above- 
I referenced docket at' the following time and place: 

9:30 a.m., Wednesday, September 18,2002 
Room 154, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss issues regarding the relation of this case to the merger of 
' Lake Groves and Lake Utility Services, Inc. (LUSI), and possible rate restructuring to address the 

overearnings investigation. Attendance is not required. However, all interested persons are 
encouraged to attend. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Ralph Jaeger at (850) 
413-6234. 
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cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Kyle, Boutwell, Edwards, Merchant) 
Division of Auditing and Safety (Vandiver) 
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